


 
 
 
 
TO: STONEHAM INDEPENDENT 
 
 Please publish the following legal notice of a SITE PLAN HEARING on the following dates: 
 

Wednesday, August 20, 2014 
 

and 
 

Wednesday, August 27, 2014 
 

Bill should be sent to: 
 

Attorney Charles F. Houghton 
271 Main Street, Suite 202 

Stoneham, MA  02180 
 
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
 
The Stoneham Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing in accordance with 
provisions of the Zoning By-Laws on Tuesday, September 9, 2014 at 8:00 pm. in the 
Hearing Room of the Town Hall on the petition of KMJSS Realty Trust d/b/a Montvale 
Plaza, to amend the site plan approval of Martin L. Murphy, Trustee of KMJSS Realty 
Trust d/b/a Montvale Plaza dated 05/18/04 to change off-site parking to StonehamBank’s 
lower parking lot at 68 Montvale Avenue for 46 parking spaces from 6:00 p.m. to 1:00 
a.m.  On August 6, 2014 Montvale Plaza obtained a Special Permit from the Planning 
Board pursuant to Section 4.8.3.5 of the Zoning By-laws.   
 
Plan may be seen in the office of the Building Inspector 
 
 
      BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 
Dates to be published: 8/20/14 & 8/27/14 
 



 1

                     TOWN OF STONEHAM 
 

             Project Review  
 

                                       Review Report 
 
 
Project: 54 Montvale Ave, Montvale Plaza 
 
Representative(s): Charles Houghton 
 
Status: Project Review 
 
Project Review Team: John Fralick, Robert Grover, Joe Rolli, Joe Ponzo, Cheryl Noble 
 

The information contained herein is subject to review and a final determination by the 
Board of Selectmen. The purpose of the Project Review is to provide the applicant with 
an opportunity to understand the regulatory mandates, and to further receive input from 
Town departments relative to the proposed project. At no time are non-regulatory 
conditions to be considered final and binding until such time that the Board of Selectmen 
has agreed to same and/or others when applicable. 
 

Department        Issue(s) Raised           Applicant’s Response 
 
 
 

DPW 
Engineering 
 
 

 
Public works has no comments or objections 

 
Agreed 
 

    
 
 

Police 
Department 
 

 
 After reviewing the permit application for the off 
site parking at the Stoneham Bank, the police dept 
has no suggested changes to the plan. 

 
 
Agreed 
 
 
 
 

 

    
 

Board of Health 
 

 
Looks fine to me, make sure there are dust, noise 
and pest mitigation contingency plans for 
construction and make sure they apply for any 
dumpster permits via the BOH.

 
 
Agreed 



 2

           
   
 
 

Fire 
Department 
 
 
 
 
 

 
FD has no issues 
 
 

 
Agreed 

               
 
 
 

Inspectional  
Services 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The building department has no objections to the 
proposed parking plan as long as none of the required 
spaces are being used during business hours 

 
 
 
Agreed 

                                                
 
 
 
 
Please note this document has been provided to the each of the department heads 
and a copy has been transmitted to the applicant. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 
Cheryl Noble 
 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Grover, Robert
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Noble, Cheryl
Subject: RE: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking

Public works has no comments or objections. 
Bob Grover 
 

From: Noble, Cheryl  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:03 PM 
To: Sinclair, Erin; Grover, Robert; Rolli, Joe; Fralick, John; Ponzo, Joseph 
Subject: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking 
 
Please see attached amended site plan and get me your comments by next Thursday (8/21) if possible. 
 
Thanks  
Cheryl 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Ponzo, Joseph
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:14 PM
To: Noble, Cheryl
Subject: Re: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking

Cheryl, 
 
After reviewing the permit application for the off site parking at the Stoneham Bank, the police dept has no suggested 
changes to the plan. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Joseph Ponzo 
Safety Officer 
Stoneham Police Dept 
 
Sent from Joes i phone!!! 
 
> On Aug 14, 2014, at 3:02 PM, "Noble, Cheryl" <cnoble@stoneham‐ma.gov> wrote: 
>  
> Please see attached amended site plan and get me your comments by next Thursday (8/21) if possible. 
>  
> Thanks 
> Cheryl 
> <54 Montvale Ave ‐ Cover letter and application ‐ amended site plan ‐ Murphy, Martin.pdf> 
> <68 & 80 Montvale Ave Site Plan 2014.pdf> 
 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Fralick, John
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 1:44 PM
To: Noble, Cheryl
Subject: RE: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking

Hi Cheryl, 
 
Looks fine to me, make sure there are dust, noise and pest mitigation contingency plans for construction and make sure 
they apply for any dumpster permits via the BOH. 
 
Thanks! 
 
‐J 
 

From: Noble, Cheryl  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:03 PM 
To: Sinclair, Erin; Grover, Robert; Rolli, Joe; Fralick, John; Ponzo, Joseph 
Subject: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking 
 
Please see attached amended site plan and get me your comments by next Thursday (8/21) if possible. 
 
Thanks  
Cheryl 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Rolli, Joe
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 8:17 AM
To: Noble, Cheryl
Subject: RE: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking

FD has no issues …………..Chief Rolli 
 

From: Noble, Cheryl  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:03 PM 
To: Sinclair, Erin; Grover, Robert; Rolli, Joe; Fralick, John; Ponzo, Joseph 
Subject: Amended Site Plan for Montvale Plaza Parking 
 
Please see attached amended site plan and get me your comments by next Thursday (8/21) if possible. 
 
Thanks  
Cheryl 





































Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of August 5, 2014 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m.  Also present were Selectman 
John F. DePinto, Selectwoman Ann Marie O’Neill, Selectman Robert W. Sweeney, Selectman 
Frank Vallarelli and Town Counsel William H. Solomon.  Town Administrator David Ragucci 
was not present. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Fallon Road Design Discussion 
Attorney Charlie Houghton spoke representing Fairfield Residential. He states that he has met 
with Planning Board and received an approval of the design.  He states they are meeting again 
tomorrow night regarding the Club House design.  He states that the MEPA filing actually has 
been withdrawn regarding traffic on Park & Fallon Road that they are working with DCR and 
will resubmit.  They have also done a study of sewer line and they are making progress.  Attorney 
Houghton states that they are having site visits with the Conservation Commission.  James 
Sullivan 6 Sunset asks about the abutters being notified and Mr. Houghton confirms they were 
notified.  Selectwoman O’Neill asks about the sewer line being an issue and can he come back to 
update.  Mr. Houghton states there may be a few sections that need to be replaced.  Kevin Mealy 
with Fairfield Residential spoke on the sewer line.  Marcia Wengen asks for Mr. Houghton to 
speak on the Historical Commission.  Mr. Houghton states that they have gotten pictures together 
of what was there before when it was a Marble Ridge Dairy Family Farm.  Fairfield Residential 
has agreed to hang them in the Club House.   
 
Smitty’s Way Homeowner’s Association/Charlie Houghton 
Attorney Charlie Houghton from a legal perspective states the paperwork is complete but he 
needs to submit to his client.  Mr. Houghton states that they are also waiting on DEP.  Mr. 
Houghton states this is not ready for signatures tonight it will probably be at the next meeting.  
Selectman Sweeney asks Attorney Houghton to explain where Smitty’s Way is.  Attorney 
Houghton states it is down North Street to the end right before the rehab.  Attorney Houghton 
gave a brief explanation on the project.   
 
Sign State Primary Warrant 
Selectman DePinto moved to accept and sign the warrant, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  
Motion was unanimously voted (4-0).   
 
Set Date of Annual October Town Meeting and Set Dates for Opening and Closing of 

Warrant 
Selectman Sweeney read Set Date of Annual October Town Meeting and Set Dates for Opening 
& Closing of Warrant.  Monday, October 27, 2014 Annual October Town Meeting Date.  
Opening of warrant will be Thursday September 11, 2014 and the warrant will close on Thursday, 
September 25, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  Selectman DePinto moved to hold the Annual October Town 
Meeting on October 27, 2014 at 7:00 p.m., seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and was 
unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Liquor Licensing Authority 
Selectman DePinto moved to go into Liquor Licensing Authority and return as the Board of 
Selectman, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill 
      Voting in Favor: 
        Selectman DePinto 
        Selectwoman O’Neill 
        Selectman Sweeney 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Chairman Boussy 
Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
 



August 5, 20014 (2)  
 
Meeting recessed at 7:17 p.m. to go into Liquor Licensing Authority. 
Meeting reconvened at 7:21 p.m.  
 
Approve Block Party/Windsor Road 
Selectwoman O’Neill moved approval of the request for a Block Party on Windsor Road on 
8/23/14, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted (5-0).  
 
Accept Donation from Stoneham Elks Lodge #2211 
Robert Parks spoke on the donation of $500.00 to the Town of Stoneham from the Stoneham Elks 
Lodge.   Selectman DePinto moved approval of accepting donation from Stoneham Elks Lodge 
#2211 for a picnic table at the park located at the Boys and Girls Club, seconded by Selectwoman 
O’Neill.  Motion was unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Approve Minutes 
Selectman DePinto made motion to approve minutes of July 8, 2014, seconded by Selectwoman 
O’Neill and unanimously voted (5-0).   Selectman DePinto moved approval of the executive 
session minutes of June 24, 2014, and not to release them, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  
Motion was unanimously voted (5-0).   Selectman DePinto moved approval of the executive 
session minutes of July 8, 2014, and not to release them, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  
Motion was unanimously voted (5-0).   
 
Appointments to Capital Committee Resident Members 
One appointment for a two-year term effective until 4/30/16 
Selectman DePinto moved to appoint Tom Barry to the (1) one two-year term.  Motion was 
seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (5-0).   
One appointment for a three-year term effective until 4/30/17 
Selectman DePinto moved to appoint William Previdi to the (1) one three-year term.  Motion was 
seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (5-0).   
 
Selectman Sweeney made a motion to allow Tom Boussy to fill in for Frank Vallarelli if he 
cannot make it to the Capital Committee meetings, seconded by Selectman DePinto and 
unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Request by Board of Appeals member Tobin Shulman for a determination pursuant to G.L. 
c268A s.19. 
Attorney Solomon states that this submission does not require a vote.  Mr. Shulman does not have 
any financial interest.   
 
Request to Close Certain Streets and Parking Lots in Vicinity of Town Common for Town 
Day/Chamber of Commerce 
Selectman Sweeney moved approval of the request from the Chamber of Commerce to close 
certain streets on 9/7/13, Town Day.  Motion was seconded by Selectman DePinto and 
unanimously voted (5-0).  
 
Brief Update/Purchase & Sale/Weiss Farm & Par 3 
Attorney Solomon speaks on the time line that was drawn up.  Jim Sullivan 6 Sunset suggests 
when we are start to discuss the land swap he requests the Town hire a Real Estate Lawyer with 
some of the $250,000.   
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence 
Selectman Vallarelli asks about the second water meter issue and wants to know where it stands. 
Selectman DePinto requests this issue be put on the next agenda.  Chairman Boussy asks about 
the Water and Sewer Board setting the rates after Town Meeting and he states by law they are  

 



August 5, 20014 (3)  
 

supposed to set rates before Town Meeting.  Chairman Boussy asks Attorney Solomon what can 
be done about the rate being increased after Town Meeting.  Attorney Solomon states he needs to 
look at it and will put in writing his opinion within a week.  Selectman DePinto wants Attorney 
Solomon to explain the process of what is going on with the Bike Path.  Attorney Solomon gave 
an update on where is at with the Cunningham Property.  Selectwoman O’Neill wants to 
announce who has contributed to the Beautification Project.  Cassidy Landscaping have done the 
Main Street Islands, Nazarian and Sons Landscaping have done North & George and Montvale 
Avenue Islands and Gamit Signs has donated signs.  Sponsors are:  Thomas Boussy, Sinclair 
Trucking, Redstone Shopping Center, Liberty Bay Credit Union, Patricia Walsh, Century 21 
Celli, Matignon High School, Leisure Lane Apartments managed by Brickpoint Properties.  
Adopted Islands:  Salem Five, Friends of Stoneham, Inc., Barile Funeral Home, Anonymous 
Stoneham Resident, Abreu Landscaping, Collings Tree Service, Gerrior Masonry & Landscaping.   
Selectwoman O’Neill would like to acknowledge that Redstone grounds look great.   Chairman 
Boussy and Ann Marie have been working with Gus and Kevin Dolan from the Planning on the 
Town Planner job description.  He hopes to get the final pieces together and get the job on the 
street.  Selectwoman O’Neill asks about the double lines on Main Street and feels this is 
extremely dangerous.  Also, she asks about the parking in downtown.  Selectman Sweeney states 
they are moving the bus stop after they do that they will be doing spots in the square. He states   
 
Executive Session 
Selectman DePinto moved to go into executive session to discuss Purchase & Sale of 
Properties/Portion of Weiss Farm & Par 3 and the exception would be under #6 of the Open 
Meeting Law to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if the Chair 
declares that the open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the 
public body and Stockwell and Litigation and not to return as the Board of Selectmen.  Motion 
was seconded by Selectman Sweeney and was unanimously voted (5-0).   
       Voting in Favor: 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectman O’Neill 
         Selectwoman Sweeney 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
    
      Respectfully submitted, 

      Erin Sinclair 

















 T O W N  O F  

M A S S A C H U S E T T S  

Town Counsel 
 

 

 
 

TO: Thomas Boussy, Chairman  

  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM:    William Solomon 

  Town Counsel 

  

  David Ragucci 

  Town Administrator 

 

DATE:   September 5, 2014 

 

RE: Proposed Property Transaction Weiss Farm/Stoneham Oaks - Addition of Outside      

Counsel To Provide Assistance With Potential Property Transaction/Development 

Agreement and Related Reviews and Approvals 

 

As discussed, after our meeting last week with Attorney Brian Blaesser of Robinson & Cole, 

the Town Administrator and I are planning on asking Attorney Blaesser (with assistance from 

other Robinson & Cole counsel as needed) to assist with respect to the potential property 

transaction involving portions of Weiss Farm and the Stoneham Oaks.  Attorney Blaesser has 

extensive experience in commercial real estate development and transactions, development 

agreements, the development of public/private partnerships, and zoning and planning related 

matters. (He has also represented major developers in comprehensive permit/Chapter 40B 

projects, although he will not be representing or assisting Stoneham with respect to the 

Corcoran and Co. application at Weiss Farm, we believe that background and experience will 

be of assistance in advising us on the commercial transaction aspects of this matter.)  Attorney 

Blaesser is also a former planner, with a Masters Degree in city planning from MIT.  A copy of 

counsel’s biography from the firm web-site is attached hereto.   

 

The scope of Attorney Blaesser’s services as set out in his engagement letter is as follows: 

 

As defined in your [Town Counsel’s] August 7, 2014 letter to Corcoran, there will 

be a Phase I involving the determination of the “approximate economic 

equivalency and legal/political feasibility” of the Swap, during which R & C will 

assist you as requested. Assuming that the outcome of this Phase I is a 

determination by the Town and Corcoran that the Swap is feasible, R & C will 

also assist you in negotiating the terms of a development agreement and assisting 

the Town with such Town reviews and approvals (including Town Meetings) and 

State approvals as are necessary to achieve the development transaction, consistent 

with the terms of the negotiated development agreement.  



Of course, amendment(s) to the scope of services may be agreed upon moving forward, as 

needed. 

 

Please feel free to let us know if there are any questions, thoughts or comments that Board 

members may have either at the Board’s next meeting, or before or after that time. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Enclosure 

 














	#6 Approve Amended Site Plan 54 Montvale Avenue
	SP AD 54 Montvale Avenue Amended 2014
	#3 Approval Amended Site Plan 54 Montvale Avenue
	#3 Approve Amended Site Plan 54 Montvale Avenue
	54 Montvale Ave - Cover letter and application - amended site plan - Murphy Martin
	68  80 Montvale Ave Site Plan 2014

	doc00433920140818094637

	Binder1.pdf
	Montvale Plaza project review 9-2-14
	DPW
	PD
	BOH
	FD


	#7 Appointment to Committees
	#9 Discussion on Food Truck
	#11 Approve Minutes 14 8 5
	#12 Approve Common Vic Pizza Mia
	#13 Approve Block Party Dinanno Road
	#13 Approve Block Party Longbow Road
	#14 Discussion of Affidavit by Rick Amato
	Memo to Board - Blasser.pdf
	Blasser Memo to Board
	doc00452820140905123055


